CRW.512.147.1275

From: Chris Reilly

Sent: Thu, 17 Sep 2020 11:08:58 +1000

To: Xavier Walsh;Matthew Young;Peter Herring;Michelle Fielding
Cc: Ken Barton;Barry Felstead;Nicole Wendt

Subject: GST Judgement - DTF - next steps

Good Morning,

We had a productive meeting with Vic DTF this morning over the GST judgement. We are meeting in
a few weeks to discuss further.

Can we have a chat next week to go through some outstanding and historical tax and regulatory
matters to pull together a finalised list.

Thanks,
Chris
CHRIS REILLY

General Manager — Tourism
Crown Resorts Limited

8 Whiteman Street, Southbank, Victoria 3006

W: crownresorts.com.au




